

Lauren Jewell

Choral Educator

www.laurenjewellmusic.com

laurenjewellmusic@gmail.com

Summary

Choral Music Educator with extensive experience in community, church, private and public-school teaching. Enjoys collaborating with others and creating a compassionate and inclusive work environment.

Additional Skills

Proficiency in piano accompaniment - Additional instruments - clarinet, trumpet, violin, guitar, and percussion
Grant writing- Experience with students with exceptionalities- Administrative, leadership, and organizational skills

Education and Training

Indiana University Jacobs School of Music

BME, Choral Music Education - Minor in Conducting

GPA: 4.0 - Hutton Honors College Scholar - Dean's Scholarship Recipient

Bloomington, IN

June 2021

Cornish American Song Institute

Choral Scholar

Studied private conducting lessons, masterclasses, and workshops with professors from Yale, Oxford and the University of Texas Rio Grande Valley. Sang in ensemble at Oxford and conducted on two choral concerts in Cornwall.

Oxford, UK/Falmouth, UK

June 2019 - July 2019

Experience

Freedom Middle School

Chorus Director

Teach and conduct five in-school choruses. Organize and execute two concerts per year, as well as train students for All-State and All-County performance opportunities. Teach musical theater and serves as music director of the school musical. Teaches music to students with exceptionalities once a week.

Orlando, FL

August 2021-present

Orlando Family Stage

Teaching Artist

Teach grades first through fifth music, acting, and dance. Prepare weekly for performances, showcasing student learning and stagecrafting.

Orlando, FL

June 2023-present

Indiana University Children's Choir

Assistant Director

Assist teaching second and third grade students once a week. Leads rehearsal and conducts song on the recital.

Bloomington, IN

January 2020-June 2021

Eastern Greene Public Schools

Student Teacher

Teach K-12 choral and general music both individually and with a co-teacher. Leads daily classes as well as provides after school coaching for students working on solo works. Assist directing the school musical.

Greene County,

January 2021 – June 2021

Michigan State University Community Music School

New Leader's Internship/Musical Theater Camp Staff

Helped oversee/run the school's five music summer camps. Taught music, movement and acting to 2nd & 3rd grade students. Gained competency in marketing, public relations, fundraising, human resources, customer service, and program evaluation

East Lansing, MI

May 2018 - August 2018

Professional and Musical Affiliations

IU Chapter – American Choral Directors Assoc.

Vice-President, Aug 2019 - present

Events Coordinator, Aug 2018 - May 2019

National Association for Music Educators

Member 2017 - present

Member 2017 – present

A complete curriculum vitae is available upon request.